John Doering, Jr.
Vice President
Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station

s
PECO NUCLEAR PECO Energy Company T

: 1848 Lay Road
A Unit of PECO Energy Delta, PA 17314-9032
717 456 4000
Fax 717 456 4243
E-mail: Jdoering@peco-anergy.com

March 17, 1999

10CFR50.54(p)
Docket Nos.;: 50-277
50-278

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTENTION: Document Control Desk
Mail Station P1-137

Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Peach Bottom Ator iic Power Station Unit 2 and Unit 3
Revisions to the Physical Security Plan,
Piant Security Personnel Training and Qualification Plan
and Safeguards Contingency Plan

Dear Sir/fMadam:

This letter submits, in accordance with 10CFR50 4(b)(4)(iii), four (4) controlled copies each, of the
revised Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station (PBAPS) Physical Security Plan, Rev. 13, Plant
Security Personnel Training and Qualification Plan, Rev. 9, and the Safeguards Contingency Plan,
Rev. 11. The revisions are detailed for each Plan in their respective Summary of Plan Revisions
The Manager- Nuc'ear Security may be reached at 717-456-4915 to address all comments
relative to the administrative processing of the security plan revisions.

These revisions are being submitted in accordar.ce with 10CFR50 54(p)(2), and have been
etermined not to decrease the effectiveness of the PBAPS Physical Security Plan, Plant Security
Personnel Training and Qualification Plan, or the Safeguards Contingency Plan

Ir. accordance with 10CFR73.21, we request that the enclosed revisions to the PBAPS Physical
Security Plan, Plant Security Personnel Training and Qualification Plan and the Safeguards
Contingency Plan, which contain Safeguards Information, be withheld from public disclosure and
protected, as described in 10CFR73.21

Sincerely

John Doefing, Jr.

Vice President
Peach Bottnm Atomic Power Station
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J. Miller, Administrator, Region 1, USNRC (Enclosures - 2)
C. Mc Murtray, Senior Resident Inspector, USNRC (Enclosures - 1)
. McLean, Department of Natural Resources | #/o Enclosures)
. Janati, Director, Bureau of Radiation Protection (w/o Enclosures)
F. Kirby, Ill, General Manager, Demarva Power & Light Co. (w/o Enclosures)
N. J. Sproul, Public Service Electric & Gas (w/0 Enclosures)

H.
A
R.
R.
A

ENCLOSURES CONTAIN SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION, UPON SEPARATION, THIS
LETTER IS DECONTROLLED

CCN: 99-14026



